ADMINISTRATIVE REPORT

TO: Board of Directors RDOS

FROM: J. Zaffino, Chief Administrative Officer OKANAGAN-
SIMILKAMEEN

DATE: September 4, 2025

RE: Short-Term Rental Accommodation Review — Electoral Areas “A”, “C”, “D”, “E”, “F” & “I”

(X2024.017-ZONE)

Administrative Recommendation:

THAT Official Community Plan (OCP) Amendment Bylaw No. 3099, 2025 and Okanagan Valley
Zoning Amendment Bylaw No. 2800.50, 2025 be read a third time; and,

THAT CAO Delegation Amendment Bylaw No. 3033.02, 2025 be read a third time; and,
THAT Development Procedures Amendment Bylaw No. 2500.36, 2025, be read a third time.

Purpose:

The purpose of this report is to introduce land use bylaw amendments to facilitate the regulation of
short-term rental accommodations (e.g. “vacation rental” and “bed and breakfast operation” uses) in
the Okanagan Electoral Areas.

Strategic Priorities:
5.1 Establish Regional Policy Framework

Background & Analysis:
On June 11, 2025, a Public Information Meeting (PIM) was held online via Webex and was attended
by approximately 39 members of the public.

At its meeting of August 21, 2025, the Regional District Board resolved to approve first and second
reading of the amendment bylaws and scheduled a public hearing ahead of its meeting of September
4, 2025.

All comments received to date in relation to this application are included with this report.

Approval from the Ministry of Transportation and Transit (MoTT) is required prior to adoption as the
proposed amendments involve lands within 800 metres of a controlled access highway (i.e. Highway
97 & 3).

Analysis:

Administration considers that the scope of the amendment bylaws and the public consultation
undertaken to date support prior Board direction and is recommending that the bylaws be supported.
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Financial Implications:

The financial implications of implementing a Business Licence Regulation Bylaw will primarily be in
relation to the administration of the bylaw (e.g. receiving, reviewing and determining licence
applications, responding to complaints, etc.).

Based upon a review of the fees being charged by other local governments in the Okanagan,
Administration considers the proposed $500 fee to be appropriate but is aware that a higher fee may
be required in future if the intent is for the program to run on a full cost recovery basis.

For this reason, Administration is anticipating that a review of this fee will be required following the
conclusion of the 2025 or 2026 licencing years to identify all direct and indirect costs incurred by the
Regional District in administering with the program and bringing forward recommended fee changes
in response.

Communication Strategy:

The proposed bylaw amendments have been notified in accordance with the requirements of the
Local Government Act, the Community Charter and the Regional District’s Development Procedures
Bylaw No. 2500, 2011.

Alternatives:

1. THAT first and second readings of Official Community Plan (OCP) Amendment Bylaw No. 3099,
2025, Okanagan Valley Zoning Amendment Bylaw No. 2800.50, 2025, CAO Delegation
Amendment Bylaw No. 3033.02, 2025, and Development Procedures Amendment Bylaw No.
2500.36, 2025, be rescinded and the bylaws be abandoned.

Will a PowerPoint presentation be presented at the meeting? No

Respectfully submitted: Endorsed By: Endorsed By:

“Ben Kent” ; /7

B. Kent C. Garrish A. Fillion

Planner Il Senior Manager of Planning Managing Director, Dev. & Infrastructure
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